
Friday 6, 2024 

Library 21c Water Main Reroute 

RFP #490-24-03-21C 

Addendum # 1 

The RFP Schedule has been extended at this time: 

RFP released .............................................................................................................. Monday August 19 

Mandatory Pre-bid Conference and site walk .............................................. Monday, August 26 at 9 am 

Deadline for final questions ............................................................................ Friday, August 30 at 2 pm 

Deadline to return answered questions .................................................................... Friday, September 6 

Proposals due ......................................................................................... Tuesday, September 20 at 2 pm 

Board Review and Decision ..................................................................Wednesday, October 16 at 5 pm 

Award Notification ............................................................................... on or before Friday, October 18 

Questions: 

1. There were questions regarding the feasibility of doing the boring add alt due to

the slope of the hill.

a. Directional boring is an acceptable construction means and methods for

this location.

2. Was it discovered where the connection was regarding the plans.  Was it verified

against the plans.

a. The contractor will need to pothole and field verify both connection

points.

3. The drawings list 90-degree bends, do you want 90 or (2) 45s?  Contractors

haven’t been installing 90s bends for a few years.

a. Proposing 45-degree bends are acceptable in lieu of 90-degree bends.

4. In the scope of work, it says to leave the joints open for pressure testing.  Do we

want that?

a. Pressure testing as recommended is acceptable.

5. What location do engineers want to do the backflow and hydrostatic testing?

a. The testing can be done near the connection points.

6. Bid bonds were not listed in the RFP.  Does this project require them?

a. No, they are not required for this project.

7. Will the road be closed?

a. Yes, the side service road will be closed while construction is ongoing.

8. Can we price using weekends to not close the road?  Are there deliveries on the

weekend?

a. No need to submit the price for weekend work since the road will be

closed for this project.
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